
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, March L7th,2O25, at 5 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALT TO ORDER

ROtt cArr
PLEDGE OF ATLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDAT (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - Febru ary 24, 2025
Vouchers -Febru ary !9,2025, thru March 12,2025
Treasurer Report - February 2025
Payroll Summary -March 5, and 6, 2025

PUBIIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Pleaselimit
comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request
Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:
John Sommerwerck - Stibnite Advisory Council Community Representative

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

AB 25-11 Budget Public Hearing - August 78,2025
AB 25-12 MoU with valley county on Pathway - w Roseberry Road pathway to school project

AB 25-13 Property Use Agreement - W Roseberry Road pathway to School project

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at Donnelly 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, February 24,2025, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Council President Davenport at 5:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Council er Minshall, Councilmember
Spade, and Clerk Clemens present.

Nomination by Mayor to fill Council vacancy
o Mayor Dorris nominated Morgan Full nnelly Resid ent, to Council Vaca ncy

Council Confirmation Nomination ion ltem)
Motio nd pt Nomi n Morgan Fu ller to the Vacancye

of Councilmember Jacquelyn Hengg

Spade (yes). Motion carried.

Oath of Office
. Morgan Fu ll

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion b
d iscu s

PUBLIC

Mayor Dorr

Craig G roves, Don
direction that the W

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
No d iscussion items

Febrvuy 24.2025
City Council Meeting Minutes

her dis , Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

unctof Offi r

nd th ent agenda as written. No furthere

tl (yes ), Fuller (yes). Motion carried.

com

I lmprovement Plan Water Facilities. Spoke concerning the
an is going, possibilities moving forward

ven

C

dfo ranyp

70-

ENT

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

I



boNNEL(,
.a

CITY COUNC!L
Monday, February 24,2025, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

included i

'set
n

ing th
en

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems):

AB 25-08 Request to Adopt Resolution 2025-001 , Fair Housing Mon th Proclamation

City of Donnelly Resolution proclaiming April to be Fair Housing Month.

Motion bv Minshall.2nd bv Soade to accept, approve, adop uthorize Mayor to sign

Resolution 2025-OOt, Fair Housing Month Proclamation her discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Motion

uest to Ado on 2025 ro(AB 25-09
oPr oclaiming April 25, 2025, as the Ci nelly Arbor Day ration.

Motion bY Daven ort. 2nd bv Soade to acce rove, adopt and aut Mayor to sign

Resolution 2025-002, Arbor Day Proclamation. her ssion, DAV (yes), Minshall

(yes), Spade (yes), Fuller (yes). Mot rried

AB 25-10 2025-DR-01: 141 W roval
. Review the setback and roof/sn p rovr packet.

. No maintenanc ent nee entr iness District.

o Easement/ emen re r facilities, located on

property, an ee and obstruc S

Motion 2"dS a e

Street 2025 No fu
(yes). M

STAFF

Staff R epo

ADJOU RN MEN
M n Daven
(yes), M inshall (yes),

Adjourned at 6:16 p.m.
ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

o approv Design Review Letter for 141 West State

aven (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Fuller

to adjourn meeting. No further discussion, Davenport
uller (yes). Motion carried

ack

2
Fcbruary 24. 2025
City Council Mceting Minutes



03/ro/25
10:06i30

CIl! OF DONNETiI.I

c1.ii D.tail! by Post.d D.t.
For cr.iu ttu O2/a9/25 to 03/12/25

1of3
lD100v

oee. .Pent exp€nditui.

v.ndor */NaE/
hvoice l/hw D.telD..ctiption linc $ Po I l.und o.g &cL obJecL Ploj &count

t2.94
12.91

5805 -99221E 6 Ar,lZON

sut,trlier{.qDt.r rsnitor
1 1410654 02/26/25 cqrt t lionitor -station 2

Iot.l for vcn.lor

5805 153385 272 DR X' Drytisri'.!@ rJa
tlonthl,y x.ter sy.tcE q)€r.tioul S€flie.

t 2312 O3/O1/25 rat.r sy.t.n scdice.
Lonthly COI+TRICT EEE

llot.I f6. vddo!

6809 153,I1S a6 ED Sttt B 6 lrotfs

L L27251 o3/o3/25 159 Bau.fty stteet

101.73
101 . ?3

101.73

12.91

556.51

3?5.00

375.00

3?5.00

56.83

1,337 .32

10 41100 513

10 43010 15!

10 {1010 220

51 41100 350

10 a1100 t16

415

415

415

415

rI15

rl16

415

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

6810 153405 'I? DEPIRIt{SNT oE IREASURY

rnt.relt rnat P.naM.! fo! Iu Peliod l.arch 31, 2023

cP22o 82-603605,r

@22O 02/24/25 Int6!.!t ad P.naltica-cPz2o
Tot.I !o. Vendo!

556.61

556.61
1

lotal- fo! vendor:
56.83

56.83

5804 153335

1 22056179Aa

2 2203517949

3 2205571988

4 2201034223

5 220L529105

6 22060?6560

1 2200223291

g2/Ls/23 city Ira1I / t{aintadce
O2/Lg/25 caty rb].l / tlaintsuce
O2/lA/25 ci,ty BaII / rtiainten.nce
02118/25 c@ity c.nt.r
o2/2r/25 rLork / n .t A!..
02l1El25 air. Ar4
02118,/25 rtt.r supply

10

52

10

10

51

51

41100

41100

41100

I1100
43010

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

55 IDAllO POITER

131.t0
60.65
10.10

171.95
27.OO

211 .54
25.a4

6808 153393 257 C.ASC.IDE EltDtAit
Bttling

L 2502-29113 02113/25 sb6p suppli.ea
lot.I for vcnd,ot:



o3/1,O/25

10 :0 6: 30

crlt or DorNEtI.v
clai.[ D.tail. bi, Port.d D.te

for craiar tte 02/L9/25 to O3/L2/25

2of3
al100v

Ove! spnt .rpenditure

vendor f /tl.D/
Ineoi€ l/IDv DltelDc.c.tption Po I a6d osg Acel obj.ct Ptoj Acco6t

I
9

10

11

L2

13

2201910078

220622921,L

2207365186

2207193590

2201510134

2208595581

02/la/25
02 /ra/23
02/aa/25
02/20/25
02/L8 /25
02/22/25

xai! st!.ct Llghtt

DDc uLit 15

193 lr ccltrir Gllebo
Totrl lor V6dor

1a1.35

36.11
3a1. ?8

25.59
6r.50
25.81
L,331 .32

10

10

51

10

10

10

415

il16

{16
451

416

{16

{3010

{3010
iI1100

{4100

'Iil300
{3010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

6803 1533aS 80 rrs Sctl.la trR
t a250oa1z81 O2/L8/25 Jo B.ct}l6 lir.!-bact

tot.1 ao! vd&r

2,514 .97
2,611 , 9'l

2,671.91

6811 153425 t99994 rrRr clrrEras
D.Il XPS 6960 D..!(to!, Coqrt.r

3 10 43010 131

10 41100 613

10 43010 434

52 41100 511

10 44100 t51

10

10

{3010

43010

481

481

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

a 11A2633 02/25/25 DeLL D6lktoP c64ut€r
rotal fot v.n<tor

\,520 .14

103. 6?

!,620 .11
r,620 .7 4

6A01 -992238 2{7 rECAr,L QUrCX 
'.t 

BS

1 513-607-a1 02/27/25 
''oid 

4150 oi1 s.Fi@
tot.I for vlndD.

6413

1

5812 153a3S 15{ rloRtg Il(E RECRElrrOLtt Srt.EB a

contrict s.rer service
1 95-10-00 03/01/25 conttact sGeicGt

totrl for v.Dalor

8,976.00

4.9?6.00
8.976.00

103.205802 153355 115 ROCkr tltCt NrlrN SrGtaS

2025 aoat Doct Pa6re3
L 275a9 O2/L9/25 Bolt Doci Palrc6

Iot.1 lor vado!

153445 120 SINCIAIR FI,E]ET TRACK (SIINXER) 1,16?.89

103.6?
103.67

103.20
103.20

L25.16
161.2{

2023.02 02/29/25 Dodg! 3500

2025.02 O2/2a/25 tL50



o3/1O/25
10:05:30

CIII OF DONNEI.I,t

claii Det.i13 by Po.t.d D.te
Fo! clria ft6 02/19/25 to O3/L2/2s

Pag!: 3 of 3

RaIDrt ID: aP100v

Ov.. .Fnt Grp€nditu..

vendot ,/NaD/
Inrci@ l/Irw D.t./D..ctipt i.on Po I Fund O.g lcc! Obj.ct Proj A.count

1o

10

10

10

3

5

5

2025.02 02/29/25 sLid st@s
2025 -02 O2/2a/25 Dc.n B.cLh@
2025.02 02/2A /25 Cidi,t
2O25.O2 O2/2A/25 cat aactloe

19.10
329 .51

-9.3{
280.89
1,157.89

{3010
43010

43010

43010

142

482

182

442

10100

10100

10100

10100

total fo! vendo.:

6801 153355 123 SAATE rr,rSU&AXG F(,ND

Inrtallr.nt Pxe[i\ IO/OL/21-LO/O|/23
1 29618564 O2/tA/25 aoxk cc4-9LO2
2 295La6 O2/la/25 wxl^ cc4-7520
3 21618561 O2lta/25 wx,r cop-9410-9/to2
a 296La66a O2/1A/23 wtl c-p-8810-a811
s 2961a661 O2/1A/25 F...

t6t.I 16. v6d6!

10

51

10

10

10

260
260
260
260

260

1,0?5.00

176.00
2a1.50

502.50
t9.00
67.00
1,0?6. O0

220 . A2

44100
,t1010

t!010
41010

41010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

6400 153375 351 XETOX Frl{AtClA' SElr!/rCES

Copi.r talint.Ec.
1 10213205 02/1,2/25 cot't t aint.^.c€
2 a02L32OS O2/L2/25 ccpict,.int.n ...
3 {0213205 02/12/25 copLe. Ea.int.n.c.

total aor v.ndor

1a4.08
5s.78
10. 96

220 .82

10

51

52

41100

a1100

41100

10100

10100

10100

611

511

611

681t 153a5S 20t yGGrSq{ rar S'frGS Prra 215.00

collelpon&ncc/htlI!
,, 121 O3/O3/25 LglL r..! 2{5.00 10 l11OO 32O 10100

total fo! v.tralor: 245.00

I o! cltira 15 lotal: te,558-72 I of v.ndor. 13

rot.l al.ctronlc cllir, 205.a0

lot.llon-El.clroniccl.ir, 18a53.32
ar rh-ir ..port ftn, by cllir Port.d D!te, rhl.ch i.! . ryrt6 grncrat.d ft.lal th.t .Iray. 3hd. tb. d!t. d yhic! rh. clal, ra.
!cEu.1ly tb.t.d in trte .y.t@. If. cl..ii t.. c.ncel1.d and s.-?o.t.d, the po.t6d dat. yiU .hd.! o! th. dat. it,r! r-port.d. ir



03/ro/25
10:05:58

crlr oa Do lIeLlY

St.t@nt of Er.Pendito4 _ au.tg.t w. &tu.l R.Port
Fo. the lccoEting Peri6d: 2 / 25

1o!6
B100c

Fund Accout Objecl

origiEl
\rp.opri.t ion Cdritt.d

.1OOO GNfER^l GOVERTO'ENT

41010 Per.o'lmL
110 olfico llag.!
111 Couei]. s.gEr
112 t.yo. xrg!.
210 g..1th
211 vilion

230 PEiSr

250 Un.4loy@nt InluracG
260 |lo.t6!t C(4.n.ation
290 D€nt.l

220 Social Security^ibrlicaE

2,905.17
585.00
260.00
a91 .24

8. 116

2A6.99
131.32

10.,t7
115 _ 00

25.98
0.00

5,13r..23

5,255.00
700.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

5.893.15
61.90

922 .33
0.00
0.00

55.26
0.00
0.00
0.00

to2.26
o.o0
0.00
0.00

98.11
1t7.90
101.73

0.00
0.00

29L.31
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

L3,519.37

16,111. {9
3,705.00
1,300.00
2,446.15

t2.23
1, 615.30
2,133.15

51.9?
232.OO

L29 .91
0.00

24, L2O . A7

5.265.00
2,got.al

0.00
9,22t .60

0.00
,.7,086_10

242. go

2,529.66
3.336.08

0.00
611.10

0.00
3. 6t4.55

500.00

15?.7r1

0.00
0.00
0. o0

{58.55
724.22
a5a.23
146.00

0.00
573.83

822 .33
2,800.00

0.88
0.00

51,489.11

6a,22O. OO

9,360.00
3,120.00

16,0{2.00
t32.00

5,092.00
8,974.00

600.00

1,050.00
1,01{ - o0

1,000.00
110, 93a.00

5,265. O0

28,500. O0

2,000 _ 00

30,000.00
10,000. oo

?5,000.0o
500.00

5,250.00
5,000. o0

1,800. o0

1, a5o. o0

1.000.00
7,29O.OO

1,250.00
900.00

1,000.00
2,650.00

a50.oo
2,500.00
2,225.O0
5,000.00

500.00

5,ooo.oo
2.500.00
9,500.00
a, ooo. oo

25.00
2,500.00

215,455.00

64,22O . OO

9.360.00
3.120. OO

16,042.00
432.00

5,092 - O0

8, 974. O0

600.00

1,050.00
1.0{1.00
1,000.00

110, 93a.00

5,265.00
28,500.00

2. o0o. oo

30.000.00
10,000.00
75,000 _ O0

500-00
6,250.00
5,000.00
1, aoo.00
1,450.00
1,000.00
?.290.00
1,250.00

900.00

1,000. o0

2,550 - O0

{50-00
2,500. O0

2,225. OO

6,000.00
500.00

5,000.00
2,500.00
9,500.00
{,000. oo

25.00
2,500. OO

215, 1155. O0

a4,108.51
5,655,00
1,420.00

13,555.54
3E9.?5

3,a76.70
5,540.54

535.03

a18.00
91rt.06

1.000.00
82. E13.13

25t

a2*
15t
10r
32\
21\
11t
22r
12{

25t

r11100 l&ini.t ration
310 Audit t accMting s.Fic..
320 Attomay/Lg.I a.Gt
321 Econoic DGveIotDt
330 conttact - PlannLng r ,onlng
340 cont!.ct L.Dor
3{1 Pa.. lh4 cha4€r
411 solid Lrltc couGction
a:,6 El.cLrlc e Ga.

a31 City E.U RcP.ir a Lliut
436 c.l1 Phon. rl.yorlxai.ten.ne
437 t.lGt hone, Tel.c@i€ttont
455 si9n5
510 h!u!uc6 - Ll&ility
520 Du.. a Ferr
530 Publicattonr- NdrP.PCr
550 lt.wcl R.i.aburt€d.nt
551 T.airing t Educatioh
552 !G.l! a Enteltailre't
605 offic. supPli..
611 Capi.. LliDt.ntnc.
613 rI - C.4rte.

615 6rat rariting
520 Softr.E - L.t
621 Soltrlle tr.int.trecc Ee.r
700 capittl l4rov.Ent!
930 n conciliation Di.cr.paci.e!
970 Gt.nt Erp.n!.

&count rot.l:

0.00
25,595.56

2,000 _ 00

20,71A -40

10,000.00
57,913.90

257.20
3,12O.34
1,663.92
1,800.00
1,238.90
1,000 _ 0o

3,6a5. a5

?50_00

7a2.26

1,000.00
2,550 .OO

450.00
2. O11 . a5

1,500. ?8

5,535. ?7

35a.00

5,000.00
t,925.17
9,617.57
1,200.00

2a.12
2,500.00

163.965.89

100r
10r

31r
0t

23r
rl9t
aot
6rt
ot

33*

50r
{0t
18r

0t

18r
33r
8t

29\
0l

23r
9t

70t

21r

18, ?80.60 79,609. 9E 326,389.00 326,389 _ 00 216,119.02 21\Accofit Group total:



03/LO/25
10:05:58

C,TY O' DO NEIiI.I
gt.t@nt ol 

"":.p.trdltu!. 
- Audgrt w.. lclu.I LPort

For tb. r..o6tinE Pctl,od : 2 / 25

2of 6

B10oc

lud rccout obj.ct IAD

Av.il.b1. &

aPProPri.tion ccitte{l

10 GENER,A!

42000 Pllblic sa!.ty
42000 Publi.c srf.ty

456 signl
900 Public saf.ty

acc6t Iot.l

500_00

3,500 _ 00

4,000. o0

500.00

3, s00.00
4,000.00

500.00
3, {la.30
3,91t.30

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
85.70
85.70 2\

&count GrouP lotll
{3000 Publj.c xo!}t

a3000 hblic Lo!t!
700 C.pit.I lrylo{@Dtr

Lc6st !ot^1
7,500.00
?,500. o0

7, 500.00
7.500.00

7,500.00
?,500.00

0.00 85. ?0 4,000 - o0 {,000.00 3,91{ .30 2*

{3010 ioadr and St..ett
116 Ro.& & Str.et i.ag'..
118 Sno, n@r.I ll.E .
210 E .lth
211 virton
220 social seculity/l+drcqrc
210 Ptnsr
250 lrrGryloyrnt In.u!.nce
260 l.o!te!! c.4€nlttion
290 Delt.r
340 cortract r,abor
{16 El.ctlic a Ca6

429 Snor Rewrl x.i.nt.!ldc.
430 Roa.l E strc.t u.intcn nce
{32 Building R.IEirr I l{ainten&co
a3a Equtp. ra.intaitrA@
435 EquitEnt Las. P!!@nt
{54 Stoet Scapc

455 si&ralt, c!!b, Guttea taailtertnc.
456 sigD!
a60 !h!11 Tool!, EguiF.n
a51 Shop nilc Suppu.!
a?0 Dqlt lb.t.Ent
481 rlel G..
482 Die..I - trint.r
a83 Die..I - lhcr
520 Ds. E te!
530 Public.tionr- N.Yrp.Fr
553 Clothing R.irbur!@at
700 C.plt.l Irylo?@nt.
900 Public S.f€ty
970 clat Er.Fn..

&cost totrl:

3. ?95.44
a,5t1.0?
1.589. ?6

27.O1

637.11
948.44
30.00

502.50
83.10
0.00

563.03
a3.99
0.00
0.00

2,99O.22
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

31.71
0.00

239 .37
136.36

0_00

0_00

0.00
0.00

15,021. a?

0.00
0.00

31,144.31

o.0o
0.00

0.00
0.00

25,267.82
1,5,29O.23

7,031.75
119. a7

3,101.89
a,539. 05

151.0'
1.523.50

367-61
0.00

2, OtL.35
319.?3
L32.96
519.08

3,288.t5
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00

3?9.83
2\1.90

0.00
L,L79.2t

136 - 36

121.33

0.00
L?L.21

0.00
L5, O2L . t1

53.82

0.00
81, ?08.15

83.123.00
59,429 .OO

19,600.00
360.00

t,938.00
12,060.00

789.00
3,63a.00

594.00
25.000.00
3,500.00
6,500.0O

s0,000.00
2, ?50.00

17,500.00
37.000.00
3,000.00

15,000_00
5,000_00
7,500.00

750.00
16,000.00
3,250. O0

6,200.00
5,200.00

350.00
175.00

2,000.00
100,000.00

5.000.00
100,000.00
602, tO2.OO

83,123.00
59,429.00
19,600.00

360.00
9, 938 _ 00

12,060.00
789.00

3,83r. O0

59a.00
25,000.00
3,500.00
6,500.00

50,000. o0

2.750. O0

1?,500 _ O0

3?,000. oo

3,000. o0

15.000.00
5,000.00
7.500.00

750.00
16.000.00
3,250. O0

6,200.00
6,200.00

350.00
1?5.00

2,000.00
100,000.00

5,000.00
100,000.00
5O2,102 .0O

57,855.18
11,148.17
12,568.25

240.53

6.836.11
?,520.95

627 .91
2,310.50

226.39
25,000.00
1,159.6t
6, LsO .27

a9,86?.0a
2, L3O .92

14,211.54
3?,000.00
3.000.00

15,000.00
5,000.00
7 ,12O - 17

535.10

16,000.00
2,01O.19

6,063.64
5,412.61

350.00
3.76

2,000.00
84,9?8_53

1,916.L8
100,000.00
520,593.8a

30r
26i
35t
33r
31t
3Ar
20r
rl0r
62r
0t

58t
5t
0t

23t
19r
0*
0*
0*
o*
5*

29t
0t

361

2\
12t
0*

98t
0t

15t
1t
0t

1at

A.cout Cloqp Tot.I 31, 1a4.31 81,708.16 609.902.00 509,902.00 528,193.8{ 13t



03/10/25
10:05:54

CIIY O' DONNEI,IT

Stit4nt of Expend.iture - Bed{Ft vs . Actual RetD.t
r,or th. A.count.inq P.riod: 2 / 25

3of5
8100c

Fud accout Object taD
originrl CurteDt

rppropriation Apt,ro,priation
Avail.bl. t
A+'Pro'Pliatio. Ctuitt.d

44000 otaEB
It10O Darl. $d E cE.tion

11? P..t r nEc lriq!.
119 ,Urpolt raaint rag..
210 E6rtth
211 vilion
220 soci.l sr.@rity^i.didE
230 PERllt

250 uDqlo!,crrt hrur.nc.
260 norl..rr c.qEnlrtion
290 Dent.l
{38 cj'ty Prlk lryrovEDDt!
a5O Rlcquet cou.t ra.int.n.nce
451 c.rEqround./Boatdoch ra.1nt.6c.
452 city Park Eint.nance
453 n€rt rtr.a/(iork rirrint.n.nc.
456 Sign!
a60 SD.II TooI., EquiF.n
?00 Capital lryroi@nt!
900 Public saf.ty
925 liport lr.int.n nce

rccount Tot.l:

21.50

0.00
4.78
0.08
1- 6/t

2 .57

0.08
1?6.00

0.25
0.00
0.00

L29.19
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00

335.69

12*

29t
1ar
20t
23*
13t
38r
1a*
0*
0t
6t
5X

0t

0t
9t
0t

10r

15 rat auND

2,352. 05

3,403_65
953.85
15.20

440.31
666.86

23.O7

562.O0

{9.89
0.00
0.00

214.51
60.9?
0.00
0_ 00

o.o0
106.25

0.00
0.00

9,183.?5

31,512.00
8,200.00
3,346.00

119.00
2,2a1.O0
2,869.00

183.00
1, t6?.00

3t8.00
5,000.00

10,000.00
t,500. o0

1,250. O0

1,000. o0

500.00
7.500.00
{,500.00
2, 000.00
2,500.00

89,038.00

31,512.00
8,200.00
3,3a6.00

119.00
2,24t.OO

2.859. O0

143.00
1, a6?.00

348.00
5,000.00

10,000.00
{,500.00
1.250.00
1,000.00

500.00
7.500.0o
t,500.00
2,000.00
2,500. o0

89,038.00

29,159.95
{,?95_34
2,392 . t5

102.80
1,803.69
2,2O2 . L4

159.93

905.00
294 . Ll

5,000.00
10,000.00
{,251.35
1,189_03

1,000.00
500.00

?.500.00
a,093. ?5

2,000.00
2,500.00

79,451.25

t4300 Depot
414 soud r,a.t. coUection
115 flatGr d S.E.
116 s1.c!!ic a 6at
432 Building R.paia6 E Lairtcll&c.
?00 C.pit.I l4rov.rent.
950 solid x!!t. I!a!f.r srt. I

Acc6t tot.l:

145.50
0.00

64.50
0.00
0.00
0.00

210.00

582.00
0. o0

212 . 02

0.00
0.00
0_ 00

a2a - 02

3,250.00
6,000.00
1,000.00
5,000. o0

22,5O0 . OO

s00.00
38,250.00

3,250.00
6.00o.00
1.000.00
5,000.00

22,5OO.OO

500.00
38,250.00

2,658.00
5,000.00

751.94
5,000. o0

22 , 500 .0O

500.00
31 ,125.94

18r
0t

2tr
ot
0t

21

&@ut 6aoup totaL
ard lotal

545.69
50,510. 50

10,007.?7
1?1, t11.61

!21,244.O0
1, 067,579. O0

127 ,2A8.OO
1,05?,5?9.00

1r1,2aO.23

895,16?.39
8t

15*

11*

11t

11r
11*

5,200.00
6,200.00

40,072.35
40,072.35

350, 000.00
350,000.00

350,000. o0

350,000.00
309, 927. 55

309,921 .6s

lccout Csut, Tot.1
a6d lotrl

6,200. O0

6, 200 _ 00

10, O12 .3s
40,072.35

350,000 _ 00

350,000. o0

350.000.00
3s0,000.00

3O9 , 927 .55
309,927_65

{].OOO CENSR'Ij, GOVERNT,ENT

41100 A.tdnirtlrtion
922 !-c!1 Ottion Tu Erlsnre

r.cost Tot.l:



03 /LO /25
10:05r58

CI1! OA EJOXNEI,I,Y

Stat@nt of Erp.nditure - Budglt w!. lctu.L i.poat
For the accoutiDg P.riod: 2 / 25

4of6
8100c

rud Accout object YTD

origidl Aw.il.bl. t
App.oPli.tion C@itt.d

41000 6ENEa^! GOVlRrOallrr

41010 P.t!o .1
110 offic. L.gEt
111 Council lflgE.
U2 l.!,o! taagEr

115 L.t.r a S.c. taagu
210 E alth
211 Vtrion
220 soci!1 s.cuti.tylta.atac.re
230 PERSI

250 unc+rotDnt luule@
260 lorh.r. Coq'6tatio!
290 D,.^ta1

&count Tot.l

1,341- 61

270.O0

120.00

a,049. a8

910.85
15.19

112 _29

662.31
19-38

281.50

t7.66
8,160.57

29, 640.00
{,320,00
1., {40.00

63,335.00
11,585.00

312. O0

8, a50.00
9,264,00

501 ,00
2,414. OO

754.00
132, il85 . O0

29.540.0O

1,320 .OO

1. aa0.00
63,336.00
11,546.00

312.00
8, 850.00
9,254 . OO

501.00
2, {78.00

754.00
132, 445.00

22,201 ,17
2, 510.00

a40.00
40,461 .49
1,O22.59

234 .39
6,354.91
5, 605.53

342 .13
1,53!.50

s15.33
41,769.74

2, a30.00

0.00
0.00

750.00
1,693.30

702.45

0.00
0.00

51.L2
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

a50.00

0.00
a5.45

65.78
0.00

21 ,422.50
0.00
0.00

t,2o1- 25

35,224.25

1 ,135.23
1,710.00

500.00
22,464.51
4.553.31

71 .61

2,195,09
3,66! .11

118.87
945.50
234.51

t1.7L5.26

2, t3O . OO

0.00
0.00

1,875. O0

6,637 .90

3,10?-37
0.00
0.00

aa6.50

0.00
1. 682.10

141.?0
0.00
0.00

775.00

0.00
136.28

32A.90

164.00
rt1, ot5.0o

0.00
3.036.25
L,2O4.25

63,31r.25

2,430.00
1.0,000.00
/1,000.00

6, r50.00
25,000.00
9,250.0O

3,500.00
240.00

1,250.00
500.00

3,365.00
1,500.00

{00.00
1,750.00
2,500.00

25.00
1,000. o0

1,000.00
450.00

100.000. o0

1.500. O0

6,750.00
21. a00.00

204.560. O0

2.430.00
10,000.00
t,000.00
6,750_00

25,000.00
9,250.00
3,500.00

210.00
1,250. O0

500.00
3,355. O0

1,500. O0

a00.00
1,750. O0

2,500.00
25.00

1.000.00
1,000.00

a50.00
100,000.00

1,500.00
6,?50.00

21, a00.00
204,560.00

25t

421

36*
39*
25*
2A*

a0*
21*
38$

32*

3,1*

o.o0
10,000.00
4,000.00
rt, 87S.00

19.352.10
5,812.63
3.500.00

240.00

803.50
500.00

L,6d2.90
1.358.30

t00.00
1,750.00
L,725.OO

25.00
963.72
6?1.10
2A2.OO

s8, 955. O0

1,500. o0

3,1L3.15
20, L95 _15

L/rl,245.'t5

229,OLs.49 32r

41100 r.bini.tration
310 rudit I lccountinE s.ri@r
320 rttorn.y/LEal Fe..
351 ll.iDtGtrac. contr.ctor
360 {.t.r op.r.tor
a1! so1i.t ra.rt. coU.etion
a16 E1..r.i. 6 6..
435 EquiF.nt Lar. P.!,Ent
435 c.U Phon. Layor/!.lint.nanc.
a3? L1.phon , Ll.c@icatiorg
{81 ruel ca.
510 Inrulala - Li.bility
520 DqGs a ao.
530 Publication!- Nexrpap.r
550 lr.E1 B.i.Gut.a.t
551 l.ainLnE E Educatiotr
590 I!t. 4..
605 olfic. Suppu.r
5U copi.. tirint.naac.

615 c nt rriting
620 aoftr.le - N.v
621 Softn!. lbi,ntcll6ce Fce!
E10 Bond PrtDnt!

a..omt totrl:

100s

o*
0t

2ar
21\
37r
0t
ot

36t

50r
9t
0t
ot

31*

0t
1t*
33*
37*

t5r

31t

^cco6t 
crouP Totll

42000 Pubuc salety
42000 Public s.f.ty

900 Priblic S.l.ty
accourt rotrl

43, 388. 82 108, 029.51 33?.0115.00 337,0a5.00

0_ 00

0_00

125. O0

125.00
125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

&cout Gaoup total 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 0*

0.00
o.0o

0.00



03/LO/25
10r05:58

CITI OF DOIINEL,,Y

St.t.Dnt of E4Enditu!. - Brdglt w!. lclual RqDrt
t'or thc accoEting Pe.iod: 2 / 25

Fund accolnt Object YTD

rv.iI..b1. t
!4rrot ri.tion c@itt.d

43000 PuDIic wort.
43400 s!t.r Sl'rt.t

433 B.pai.! r raaint to r.ter
131 rquip. t aLnt.inanc.
462 cheiel.
4 53 lhaU t@1. and !u!'pue8 lor rate.
560 t !t!
700 C.pit.I r-q'tov@nt!
710 L.ter EquiF.nt Purchr*d

tccount total:

0.00
0.00
0.00

1A _34

55_00

0.00
0_00

133-3{

2, LO9 .51
2,641.7!

929.20
302.19
220 . OO

0- 00

0.00
6, 1{8.91

50,000.00
7.500.00
7.500.00
5.250.00
2,250.00

10,000.00
5,000. o0

8?,500.00

50,000. O0

?,500.00
?,500.00
5,250.00
2,250.O0

10,000.00
5, 000.00

8?,500.0O

36r
11r
6t

10*

0t
0*

51 I{ATER

{?,890.49
t.4L2.29
6,5?0.80
t, ,47 .51
2,030.00

10,000.0o
5.000.00

81.351.09

r33.34 6, 118.91 8?,500.00 8?,500.00 81,351. 09 7r

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

102,1?1.00
102,171.00

102, 171. O0

102, 171.00
102,171.00
102,171.00

lccount GlouP Total
Fud Iot.I

0.00
13,522.L6

0.00
rL1, L19.42

102,1?1 00

52 6, 8{1.00
102, 171.0o

526,8{1.00
102,171.00
a12,662.5A 22\

II1OOO GENERAI. GOVERIO{ENI

11010 P.rlomcl
110 offie i.9.!
111 Council rlegE.

112 tlayor xlg€r
115 L.t.r E 3.8! r.9€.
210 E..1tb
211 virion
220 seiaL s.curity/L.<ti.lre
230 PtASr
250 oD.4rlotent Inluluce
250 Lo.L.r. CqtDlttion
290 Dcnt.I

A.coat lot.1

223.52
{5.00
20.00
98.07

51.31
0.95

29.51
4L.39
1.1?
0.00
3.01

520.16

L,237 .31
285.00

100.00
a23.15
25a .63

a .41
155.a6

215.03
6.70
0.00

13.89
2,?06.57

a,9a0.00
720.O0

240.00

1,391.00
99s.00
60.00

921 . OO

1, 785.00
59.00

132.00
145,00

11,394.00

a, 940.00

120. OO

2a0.00

1,391.00
995.00
60.00

927 . OO

1, ?45. OO

59.00
132.00
115.00

11.39{.00

3,102.66
435.00
140.00

t67.85
?30.3?
55.53

??0.54
1,569.9?

52.30
132.00
131.11

8, 687.33

25r
a0t
{2t
3or
21a

1?r
12r
11r

10*
2t\

a1100 l&iniltnti,on
310 Auclit a &co6tinE s. ic..
320 Attos.y/!.Ea1 4...
310 Co.tract LIro!
a15 El.ctri. I Ga.

435 Equil-Ent t ..e Prtmrt
437 lelePhonc, relecccrsj.dt ioD.
!91 Fr.1 G..
510 hlurancc - Li.bility
520 DE! E F..r
530 Plbliation!- ra.rlpap€r
5a1 tironthl], s.Ric. &!.@rt-r{LsD

.05.00
0.00
0.00

10.10
0.00
5.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,976.00

{05.00
0.00
0.00

67.31
0.00

{6.05
0.00

280.35
0.00
0.00

!t4,880.00

405.00
10,000.00

750.00
250 _ 00

1,000 _ 00

200.00

50_ o0

562.00

30.00
50.00

1a0,000.00

405.00
10,000.00

?50.00
250.00

1,000.00
200.00
50.00

562.00

30.00
50.00

140,000.00

0.00
10.000.00

750.00
182.59

1,000.00
153.95
50.00

281.65

30.00
50.00

95,120.00

1001

27*

23t

50*

32t

PaqG: 5 of 5

R.Polt ID: B100c

Accout e.oup tot.l:
aro00

49999 D6pr€ciation E:<p€n!.

910 D.prciltion
lccost tot.l:



o3/10/2s
10:05:58

CITY OF DOtfNEI.I.t

st.t4nt of EtFndit!.. - Budg.t v. - act@I RePort

ao! tho AccoutiDg Peslod: 2 / 25

Pagc: 6 of 6

i.tbrt rD: 8100c

!,6d Accoat Object ITD
Av.iI.bIe $

rPPlopriatioD c6itt..t

52 SE9iER

505

611

614

620

52L

810

Ofaic. Supplier
copi.a laintentnce

softYare ra.int6.nc. F..!

,lccoat lotrl

7 .56
10.95

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,118.{5
10,533 _ 09

22 .64
51.80
0.00
0.00

63.25

1,110.45
46,931.49

150.00
150.00
150.00

100.00
1,050.00
2,000.00

156,897.00

L21 .32
95.20

150.00

100.00
986.?5
881.55

109, 959.11

150.00
150.00
150.00

100.00
1,050. o0

2,000. o0

156,497.O0

15t
37i

0t
6t

56t
30t

Account GrouP tot.1 11,053.25 a9, 6at,56 168,291.00 164,291 . O0 114,546.44 291

49000

49999 Dcpreci.tion Erp.n$
910 D.t..ciation

Accout Iotal
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

33,535.00
33,535.00

33,535.00
33.535.00

33,535.00
33.535.00

Accout Groul, Iotal
ltnd totll

0.00
11,053.25

0.00
4t,644.56

33,535.00
20r,426.oo

33,53s _ 00

201,825.00
33,535.00

152,181.4iI
0t

25t

55 PAR(S/AECRI,AIIOX - DES

lccost Ctoup !ot.l
Aud lotll

0.00
0.00

?5.00
75.00

2,500.00
2,500 _ 00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,125 . OO

2,125.0O

0.00
0_00

75.00
?5_00

2,500.0o
2,500. o0

2,500.00
2,500.00

2, t25 . OO

2,125.0O

3*

3t

3*
3*

17r11r,,246.0L 375,3a1.9{ 2,1a8,7a6.0O 2,1a8,146,OO 1,t73,351,O5

{1000 @Eill, @VERNI,E!Ia

,t1100 a.!dni!t rlt ion
341 larr tbru Charg..

account lotal I



03/LO/25
10:08:02

EOL

.r001

J003

,006
J015

r.cc

iEG

CITY OE OONIiIEI,LY

P.y.oU Slu't'@ry Fot P.yroll! ftd O3/O5/25 to 03/06/25

Total for P.yroll ch.ctr

P.gE: 1 of 2

E tDlt ID: P13O

HOUF,S

aouxs
HOUX,S

touts
souas
golrns

IIOI'RS

noons

(Eoliday P.y)
(ROAD'STNETT)

(IIATER OPERATOR)

(sNoi ralelIE)
(sEoP/orrrcE )

(t.yor E city c@ci1)
(Ircqnrllr lin)
(v.ation tiD U!.d)

32_ 0o

2s_00

64_00

120-O0

6.50
{00.00

65.00
1 .50

848.88
61t.32

L,764.16
3,046. a3

186. 19

1.600.00
1, 816 _ ?5

208.0?

CROSS PAY

NET PIY

rIt
AEI,,IB INS

IDAEO SIt
IGDICTRE

PSNSI

PERSI CSOICE ,10

PERSI-3

SOCI;AI, S'CURI'Y
UNEI'PL. IIISI'R.
\.ISIO
CIITSE BANX

i,P I<'RGAII CE,ISE

SIERI,IIIG SAVING

or@Qoa

US BINE

att/srT EtsE
IIEDICAiE a,ASE

PERS BISE

ltoc sEc BtsE
U B*'E
tr BrsE

0.00
0.00

80.00
0.00

1,530.00
0.00

L46 _28

1, 069.2L
0.00

10.44
625.51
30-55
25.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10,088.80
7,330.70

0.00
695.18

0.00
a99.00

1{6.28
6{1.89
r25 . OO

24.24
525.51

0. o0

0.00
215.51

3,009.47
500.00

L,537 .25
1, 647.45

12t.O2
?,297 .67

10,084.60
9, t53 .52

10,08It.80
8. t84.80

10,088.80

rotal
lotal Payrou E*.!r.. (c.o.! Pay + qrloFr contri.bution!) :

P.YroU Chec!.. Pr4- Out.
P.yEIl Ch.ck. I!.u.d
Pry.oU qh.ct. a..b@d
P.yrol!. Chcik. Outltinding
El.ctrohlc Cbcct!

$0.00
93,272.OO

$0.00
s3.272.00
$9,231.i18

3,517 .99
13,636. ?9

D€ductionr &cn.d
C..!i.d FoH[d

116 Prviou. Yonth
DiffG@c. Li.D tccout



03/LO/2s
10:08:02

CIIY OF DOI{NEI.LI

Payrolt s@ry For P.y.o11. tt6 03/03/25 to 03/06/25
Paq].: 2 of 2

nal)ort ID: P130

198.a0
46.40

122 .20

L, tt9 .42
338.96
152.75

soci.I s.drlty

EIT

tDl8o stt
PE:RSI

Dflfttr, rNs

IE]AI]!T TrlS

vrsroll
PEtSt CEOTC! a0

PERSI.3

L,25a . 02

292.56
30.55
0.00

696,18

t99_00
1, 711. 10

80.00
1,530 _ O0

25.00
125.00

64.68

85.00
95.00

80.00
1,530.00

26.00

781.18

59{.00

2L702

2L702

2L7L3

21?00

2L1OL

2L103

2t104
2L105

21?05

21?05

21704

2110a

1,711.10
150.00

3,060.00
52.00

125.00
6{.68

6,306.09 2,183.00 5,172.19 3,315.31

r*r Carlieal Foner.t col@ only colEct if !.tbrt ro for current Period



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB25-12
Meeting Date 0311712025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 8361 5

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Me morsn d um of U ndersto nding
West Roseberry Pathway to School Project

Depanment Apptoyols Originat0t

SuDtrorler
Mavor,/ Council

Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TI,I,TELIT'E:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

MOU between City of Donnelly, Valley County and Valley County Pathways for the West Roseberry

Pathway Project.

City received a grant lor $250,000 to construct a pathway along West Roseberry Road from Dawn Drive
to Hwy 55. This agreement is part of the Valley County Pathways process to allow the path to be

constructed within the County Right of Way.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accepl of Deny MOU between City of Donnelly, Valley Counly and Valley County Pathwoys for ll/est
Roseberry Palhway to School Projecl.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Clerk/Treasurer

I



Memorandum of Understanding
Between Valley County Government, City of Donnelly and Valley County Pathways (VCP)

Re: West Roseberry Pathway Project

Whereas: Outdoor recreation provides well-known health benefits to individuals and improves
community health.

Whereas: Creating detached non-motorized trails give children, adults and seniors a safe place

to walk, run and bike in our communities.

Whereas: The Valley County Master Transportation Plan, Valley County Pathways Master Plan,

the Donnelly Pathways Plan, the lnternational Mountain Biking Association Singletrack
Sidewalks plan and West Central Mountains Economic Development Council's community
survey work on pathways all support expanded trail miles.

Whereas: Pathway assets enhance economic opportunities for local businesses like sporting
goods stores, as well as hotels, restaurants and other critical retailers through added revenue
from tourism and local resident spending.

\Nhereas: Valley County has a prescriptive right of way available along West Roseberry Road
between the edge ofthe paved road and private property boundaraes to construct a public trail
for pedestrian non-motorized use, pending Valley County approval.

Whereas: West Roseberry Road is a popular and busy street providing access to many
residential homes nearby, and it is the main access road leading to Tamarack Resort, a four-
season resort, several miles away. Public safety has been identifled as an important issue for
children and people riding bikes and walking on West Roseberry Road.

\Mereas: Traveling on a detached pathway off of the busy West Roseberry Road offers a safer
environment for pedestrian use.

Whereas: Donnelly residents have indicated that a non-motorized pathway and safe route to
school would be beneficial on West Roseberry Road through the Donnelly Pathways Plan.

Whereas: The City of Donnelly applied for and received a state grant for $250,000 to build a

non-motorized pathway along West Roseberry Road from the West Roseberry/ldaho 55 junction

to Dawn Drive.

Whereas. Connecting the community of Donnelly to recreational and educational assets
enhances camaraderie between and among local residents.

Whereas: Strong community support exists for enhanced pathways in Donnelly. The W.

Roseberry Road pathway is a high priority for citizens, as evidenced by survey research.



Whereas. The Local Highway Technical Advisory Council (LHTAC) supported the grant pro.iect

by contracting with a professional design and engineering firm, Burgess & Niple, to determine
the most suitable trail locatron and designs along West Roseberry Road while incorporating
concerns about private property issues, wetlands and other issues.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT APPROVED BY VALLEY COUNTY GOVERNMENT, THE CITY OF
DONNELLY AND THE VALLEY COUNTY PATHWAYS BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

1. The City of Donnelly proposes to build a paved singletrack sidewalk trail, with a
width of 4-6 feet, along West Roseberry Road inside the county easement and right of
way conidor, from the ldaho ss/West Roseberry Road junction to Dawn Drive.
2. ln its application package to Valley County, the City of Donnelly provides a

design, engineering and construction plan and a copy of this agreement for maintenance
of the pathway.

3. Roles and Responsibilities: the City of Donnelly will pay a professional trail
construction contractor to build the paved, singletrack sidewalk trail along West
Roseberry Road. The trail project will comply with all local and state laws.

a. Maintenance: Valley County Pathways shall be responsible for
conducting all routine maintenance and repairs such as sweeping the West Roseberry
non-motorrzed trail with support from community volunteers. Valley County will provide
invasive weed control as needed.

b. Maintenance interval: Regular trail maintenance will occur on a 3- to 6-
month return interval as determined by Valley County Pathways, or as needed, with
major damage issues being addressed within a reasonable time frame. Safety hazards
will be marked with appropriate signage, or a temporary trail closure will be used until
resolved.

c. Signage: Temporary signage will be installed during periods of regular
maintenance activities, and trails will be closed during periods of emergency
marntenance activities.

d. Seasonal use: West Roseberry pathway will be open for public use during
the spring-summer-fall months after the trail has dried out rn the spring after snowmelt
and is ready for regular use. (Winter use could occur later if resources become available
to plow the pathway).
4. Signage proposed for the trail includes: Allowable uses on the trail as well as

user information, etiquette and dogs on leash. Signage costs will be covered by
the Valley County Pathways.

5. Valley County government agrees to allow for the construction of the West
Roseberry Trail Pathway inside the county easement and right of way corridor, provided
sufficient approvals are acquired from Valley County Planning and Zoning Commission
and Valley County Commissioners.
6. The City of Donnelly and Valley County Pathways agree to provide and maintain
liability insurance for the West Roseberry pathway. The City will cover the portion on its
property within city limits; VCP will cover the portion outside the city limits.



Appendix A: Overview map of W. Roseberry pathway

Appendix B: Typical trail design and cross section

I_

ffir
I L]

[--'-.a 'l J

r
E

r

c{t&

(

d

{1

,

'lI

t
t,

i-'lrr,,'
lr

I
ll

'(:.



-_{4,_drJ;.(. ::_ _:r .-_ ,_ ,-_

r
Ji

d

I

\

slcro[E:E

Valley County

City of Donne

Valley County Pathway

W iOSEAERRY iO

h-- It I

-.=:Er:

H"

E

lt-

-

I,H
Er

SIGNATURES,

I
,l
at

I



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-13

Meeting Date 03117125

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Property Use Agreement
Ll/esl Roseberry Road Pathway Project

Depsrlmenl Approvols lnilials Origi,utlor

Suppo er
Mavor ,1 ('orrnc il
ClerklTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Agreement to be signed by Property Owner for the right and privilege ingress and egress to and from

owners property for the purpose ofthe West Roseberry Pathway to School Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve or deny movingforward with the Property Use Agreement with Property Owners within the
West Roseberry Pathwoy lo School Project.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



PROPERTY USE AGREEMENT

Project Name: W. Roseberry Pathway to School

KNOW ALL I\ilEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT hereinafter "Grantor",
whose address is in consideration of the benefits to be received
from the pathway and sloping to match elevation of which is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants
unto the City of Donnelly, 169 Halferty St, Donnelly, lD, 83615 and its assigns, hereinafter
"Grantee", the right to go upon, and occupy, the following described property:

A portion of the property as shown on Exhibit "A" (plan view) attached
hereto and made a part hereof.

For the purpose of adding a paved pathway in the County Right of Way
along W Roseberry Road, with the right and privilege of ingress and egress
lo and from said property for said purposes.

Grantor understands and agrees that Grantee may be required to add fill or remove excess soil
to match the elevation of the road.

Grantor also understands and agrees that Grantee will be released from all liability for continued
maintenance and all other upkeep after said work has been completed. The Grantee will only
maintain work inside the Grantee's deeded or prescriptive right-of-way.

It is expressly intended that these burdens and restrictions shall be in full force and effect and
shall bind the Grantor, his heirs, successors and assigns.

The Grantor does hereby covenant with the Grantee that he lavrrfully owns and possesses the
aforementioned and described tract of land, and that he has a good and lawful right to convey
such use.

GRANTOR

Signature Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

lNWTNESSWHEREoF,GrantorhashereuntoSethiShandthis-dayof-,
2025.



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Do n nelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

March 11, 2025

Utility Billings: As of Tuesday, March 11, 2025, there is S1,278.95 (10) past due (30 days or
more), in water billings.

Local Option Tax: February Receipts (January Tax) S13,260.50

Airpo rt:

Clerk: Local Option Tax Applications due April 14, 2025
RFQ - City Engineering

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Raquet Courts Fencing

Planning & Zoning:

Road & Streets:

Water:

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meeting Dates: April 21,, 2025, City Council Meeting


